Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 12:21 PM

To: doreen.chiam@easternharvest.com.sg

Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBK5242D(AIG) AND SLS6438P

AT/ALONG WATERLOO ST ON 03/10/2022

DO BETTER TRADING PTE LTD [By Email Only]
Driver: Paul Liew Tien Soon

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: GBK5242D
Our Ref: CC6/A1G22010038/Apa3
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBK5242D(AIG) AND SLS6438P AT/ALONG WATERLOO ST ON 03/10/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLS6438P against your insurance policy.

We would like to request for a copy of your car video footage for our necessary action.
Please call us if you have any queries.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)




